

KHANWORTHWAL COMMUNITY COUNCILMINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 12 NOVEMBER 2018

A meeting of Khanworthwal Community Council was held at Khanworthwal Village Hall on Monday 12 November 2018.

Councillors present: Messrs. Henry Thomas, Elwe Easton, Robert Lewis, Gareth Thomas and Ben Gaskeill.

Apologies: Messrs Paul Booth and Alan Austin and C.E. D.R. Price.
Mr Gareth Thomas presided.

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No formal declarations of personal interest recorded

2. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Minutes of meeting held on 10 September 2018 which had previously been circulated to members and displayed on the notice board were confirmed as a correct record by Mr Ben Gaskeill seconded by Mr Robert Lewis and signed by the chairperson.

3. MATTERS ARISING

- a. Definitive map received and viewed for local paths etc
- b. Mr Robert Lewis gave a brief report following his attendance as an observer at a recent meeting of Rhayader Town Council when the Han Hydro system was discussed.

4. FINANCE 11 SEPTEMBER - 12 NOVEMBER 2018COMMUNITY ACCOUNT.

Nil transactions

BALANCE IN BANK.

Community Account	1506.52
Repairs Account	1723.05
Website Account	189.73

Budget monitoring approved.

This report was approved by Mr. Robert Lewis seconded by Mr. Henry Thomas

5. AUDIT RETURN

The annual return and governance statement for year ending 31 March 2018 has received approval from Grant Thornton UK LLP. The conclusion of audit is displayed on the notice board.

6. ATTENDANCE AT OUTSIDE MEETINGS

Mr Elise Easton - One Voice Wales Conference and AGM.

Mr Henry Thomas - Smithfield Trust.

Messrs Robert Lewis and Alan Austin - Rhayader Seon Council Meeting.

7. PLANNINGS

a) Application Ref 18/0858 /FUL. Grid Ref. E: 293040 N: 264726

Erection of a round temporary shelter at Nan Valley - Noted

b) Application Ref 1/2018/0234. Grid Ref. E: 292798 N: 264630

Additional information been submitted. Construction of a Hydro Electric Scheme to include the erection of a powerhouse, stems former and intake - The River Caerwen, Nan Valley - Noted

8. SUSTAINABLE MANAGEMENT SCHEME

An expression of Interest to the Welsh Government's SMS.

for the commons of Hantfangel Bryn Pabuan, Hysodnon, Hnanwrthwl and Carn Bodollet has been successful. A full application will now be submitted. The project will be called "The Three Parishes - for the Common Good".

9. CORRESPONDENCE

a) One Voice Wales Innovative Practice and National Awards

- Conference 2019 - noted
- d) Expressions of Interest invited by Healthy, Active and
Outdoors Project - noted
- e) Request for financial assistance Pays Citizens Advice.
- No Action.

10. DATE OF NEXT MEETING.

Monday 14 January 2019, Hanworth Village Hall 7.30 pm.

11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Put holes on Penkhas patch in need of attention.
Report to C. E. D. R. Tree.

No further business was transacted. The Chairman thanked everyone for attendance and declared the meeting closed at 8.45 pm.

Signed:

Date:

N.B. Mr Clive Easton made reference of a survey which he is planning on carrying out for Brecon and Radnor one voice Wales Area Committee asking members to consider what their priorities would be for Hanworth Community Council in the future.